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TECHNICAL PROPOSAL
ATTACHMENT F


 Technical Proposal

Instructions:  Please supply all requested information in the areas shaded yellow and indicate any attachments that have been included.  Document all attachments and which Section and question they pertain to in Attachment G.  The State is expecting creative cost saving solutions from all of the Respondents in an effort to distinguish the best partner(s) to select.


Requirements:

2.4.1	Respondent must explain in detail how it will comply with each element listed within RFP Section 1.4.1 (“General Services”) in the SUMMARY SCOPE OF WORK? 
	




2.4.2	Respondent must explain in detail how it will comply with each element listed within RFP Section 1.4.2 (“Occupational/Physical Therapy Services”) in the SUMMARY SCOPE OF WORK?
	




2.4.3	Respondent must explain in detail how it will comply with each element listed within RFP Section 1.4.3 (“Speech Therapy Services”) in the SUMMARY SCOPE OF WORK?
	




2.4.4	Respondent must explain in detail how it will comply with each element listed within RFP Section 1.4.4 (“Hours”) in the SUMMARY SCOPE OF WORK?
	




2.4.5	Respondent must explain in detail how it will comply with each element listed within RFP Section 1.4.5 (“Billing Services”) in the SUMMARY SCOPE OF WORK?
	




2.4.6	Respondent must provide samples of best practices in its operations.
	




2.4.7	Respondent must provide examples of reports, communication to staff, and other relevant documentation.
	




2.4.8	Respondent must provide a brief description of its experience with RAC audits, claim denials, and audit citations.
	




2.4.9	Respondent must provide examples of how it markets services.
	



